4/28/22, 1:56 PM Department of Environment and Natural Resources Mail - Fwd: REPLY ON SHOW CAUSE MEMORANDUM DATED APRIL 13, 2...

SAA
E,— DENR DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
—_—

f,

Fwd: REPLY ON SHOW CAUSE MEMORANDUM DATED APRIL 13, 2022 BY LMO Il
ROLANDO L. MATANGUIHAN

1 message

Records Section_DENR MIMAROPA <recordsectionmimaroparegion@gmail.com> Thu, Apr 28, 2022 at 11:42 AM

To: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph

Michelle B. Tuyan
OIC-Chief, Records Section
Administrative Division - DENR MIMAROPA

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Penro Records <penro.records@yahoo.com>

Date: Thu, Apr 28, 2022 at 10:17 AM

Subject: REPLY ON SHOW CAUSE MEMORANDUM DATED APRIL 13, 2022 BY LMO Ill ROLANDO L. MATANGUIHAN
To: Records Section_ DENR MIMAROPA <recordsectionmimaroparegion@gmail.com>

Good day!

Please see attached documents and acknowledge upon receipt. Thank you!

ﬂ REPLY2.pdf
1572K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=907 12b6050&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1731322012800727393%7Cmsg-f%3A1731322012800...
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